
 
 

 
 
 
24 March 2022 
 
 
To: Councillors Baker, Farrell and Hutton  

 
The above members are requested to attend the:  
 

LICENSING PANEL 
 

Friday, 8 April 2022 at 10.00 am 
Via Zoom 

 

A G E N D A 
 

1  APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN   
 

 To appoint a Chairman for the meeting. 
 

2  DECLARATION OF INTEREST - LICENSING   
 

 Members are asked to declare any interests in the items under consideration and in 
doing so state:- 
 
(1) the type of interest concerned 
 
(2) the nature of the interest concerned; and 
 
(3) whether they have or have not sat on a Planning Committee which has previously 
considered a planning application in respect of a licensed premises which is also subject 
to consideration for a premises licence as part of the agenda for this meeting. 
 
If any Member requires advice on declarations of interests, they are advised to contact 
the Head of Democratic Governance in advance of the meeting. 
 
(Members are asked to also pay particular attention to the guidance sheet on interests 
supplied with the agenda). 

 
3  PROCEDURE FOR THE MEETING   

 
 The Chairman of the Panel will summarise the procedure and announce the equal 

maximum amount of time for each party to speak for the hearing. 
 
 

Public Document Pack



A. Items 1 and 4 (b) will be undertaken in private session by the Panel and not in 
the Meeting Room.  
B. Items 2, 3 and 4(a) will be recommended to the Panel to be held in public. 
C.         The Panel may decide to exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it 
considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the 
hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in public. (This includes a party and 
any person assisting or representing a party) 

 
4  APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE - BARRONS HOTEL, 58-60 HORNBY ROAD 

 (Pages 1 - 56) 
 

 To consider an application to vary the Premises Licence for Barrons Hotel, 58-60 
Hornby Road, Blackpool, FY1 4QJ. 
 
A. Application and representations submitted. To consider the attached report. 
B. Determination of the application to vary a Premises Licence – Barrons Hotel. 
 
The Licensing Panel will indicate how the decision is to be communicated to interested 
parties. 

 
 

Other information: 
 

For queries regarding this agenda please contact Sarah Chadwick, Democratic Governance 
Senior Advisor, Tel: 01253 477153, e-mail sarah.chadwick@blackpool.gov.uk 
 

Copies of agendas and minutes of Council and committee meetings are available on the 
Council’s website at www.blackpool.gov.uk. 

 

http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/


 

Report to: LICENSING PANEL 
Relevant Officer: Lisa Ashton, Licensing Officer 

Date of Meeting: Friday 8 April 2022, 10.00am 

 

APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE – Barron’s Hotel, 58-60 
Hornby Road, Blackpool, FY1 4QJ 
 

1.0 
 

Purpose of the report: 
 

1.1 
 

To consider an application to vary Premises Licence PL0011 issued in respect of 
Barrons Hotel, 58-60 Hornby Road, Blackpool, FY1 4QJ. 
 

2.0 
 
2.1 

Recommendation(s): 
 
The panel are requested to consider the application and determine whether the 
granting of this variation would adversely impact on the licensing objectives. 

  
3.0 
 

Reasons for recommendation(s): 

3.1 
 

Representations have been received therefore there must be a hearing to determine 
the application. 
 

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or 
approved by the Council? 
 

No 

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved 
budget? 
 

Yes 

4.0 
 

Other alternative options to be considered: 
 

 None, once an application is submitted and representations received it must be 
considered by the Licensing Panel. 
 

5.0 Council Priority: 
 
The relevant Council priority is: 
 
“The economy: Maximising growth and opportunity across Blackpool.” 

 
 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



6.0 Background Information 
 

6.1 
 

On 14 February 2022, the Licensing Service received an application from 
Deneaspa Ltd to vary the Premises Licence issued in respect of Barrons 
Hotel, 58-60 Hornby Road, Blackpool.  
 

6.2 
 

The licence currently authorises the sale of alcohol (for consumption “on” the 
premises) 24 hours a day, the provision of which is currently subject to the 
following conditions: 
 
‘The premise shall be used for the purpose of habitually providing for 
reward board and lodging, including breakfast and one other at least of 
the 
customary main meals.’ 
 
‘Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied on the premises 
otherwise 
than to persons residing there or their private friends, bona fide 
entertained by them at their own expense, and for consumption by such 
a 
person or his private friend so entertained by him either on the premises 
or 
with a meal supplied at but to be consumed off the premises.’ 
 

6.3 
 

The variation application requests permission to allow: 
 

 Guests from 56 Hornby Road to have access to licenced facilities 
as residential guests. 

 To extend the sale of alcohol to the public Monday to Sunday 
09.00 – 23.00. 

 To extend the hours for hot food delivery only 24hrs a day. 

 To extend the use of the outdoor space for dining and drinks from 
09.00 to 23.00 hrs daily. 

 
6.4 
 

9 representations have been received from members of the public and 
the applicant has agreed additional conditions with Lancashire 
Constabulary by way of mediation. Copies of the representations and 
mediation agreement are attached as appendices to this report. 
 

6.5 
 

Local policy considerations: 
 
4.1.7 If relevant representations are made the Council will only grant the 
hours of use proposed where the operating schedule and any risk 
assessments adequately demonstrate that:  

Page 2



 The applicant has properly considered what is appropriate for the local 
area when considering what hours and activities to apply for  

 The potential effect on the licensing objectives is not significant  

 The operating schedule demonstrates that the applicant is taking 
appropriate steps to minimise any adverse impact on local residents and 
businesses. 
 
4.4.2 The Council wishes to develop a diverse night-time economy but 
acknowledges that any licensable activity has the potential to impact 
adversely on the surrounding area either by disturbance caused by crime 
and disorder or by nuisance caused by customers being noisy when 
leaving/using on-street car parking. The impact of these activities can be 
greater at night when ambient noise levels are much lower. 
 

6.6 
 

National policy considerations: 
 
9.43 – The authority’s decision should be evidence-based, justified as 
being appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and 
proportionate to what it is intended to achieve. 
 

6.7 
 
 
 
 

Observations: 
 
The Premises Licence for the Barrons Hotel was first granted in December 
2005. The applicant, Deneaspa Ltd, has been the Premises Licence holder 
since June 2021. 
 
The conditions currently on the licence are as follows: 
 
Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions 
 
1 The premise shall be used for the purpose of habitually providing 

for reward board and lodging, including breakfast and one other at 
least of the customary main meals. 

 
2 Suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor (including drinking 

water) shall be equally available for consumption, with or otherwise 
as an ancillary to, meals served in the licensed premises. 

 
3 Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied on the premises 

otherwise than to persons residing there or their private friends, 
bona fide entertained by them at their own expense, and for 
consumption by such a person or his private friend so entertained 
by him either on the premises or with a meal supplied at but to be 
consumed off the premises. 

Page 3



 
4 Adequate sitting accommodation to be provided in a room not 

used or to be used for sleeping accommodation, for the service of 
substantial refreshment or for the supply or consumption of 
intoxicating liquor. 

 
5 No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence - 
 

a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in 
respect of the premises licence, 

 
or 

 
b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not 

hold a personal licence or his personal licence is suspended. 
 
6 Every supply of alcohol under the premise licence must be made or 

authorised by a person who holds a personal licence. 
 
7 The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure 

that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or 
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the 
premises. 

 
An irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the 
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for 
the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for 
consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a 
significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, 
prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children -  
 

a. Games or other activities which require or encourage, or 
are designed to require or encourage individuals to -  

i. Drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit 
(other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the 
premises before the cessation of the period in 
which the responsible person is authorised to sell 
or supply alcohol), or 

ii. Drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a 
time limit or otherwise); 

b. Provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol 
free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a 
group defined by a particular characteristic (other than any 
promotion or discount available to an individual in respect 

Page 4



of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as defined by 
section 159 of the Act); 

c. Provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing 
as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and 
consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less; 

d. Provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the 
viewing on the premises of a sporting event, where that 
provision is dependant on -  

i. The outcome of a race, competition or other event 
or process, or 

ii. The likelihood of anything occurring or not 
occurring; 

 
8 The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed 

directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than 
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by 
reason of a disability). 

 
9 The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is 

provided on request to customers where it is reasonably available. 
 
10 The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder 

shall ensure that an age verification policy applies to the premises 
in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. The policy must require 
individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 
year of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to 
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification 
bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark. 

 
11 The responsible person shall ensure that -  

a. Where any of the following alcoholic drink is sold or 
supplied for consumption on the premises (other than 
alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in 
advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed 
container) it is available to customers in the following 
measures -  

i. Beer or cider: ½ pint; 
ii. Gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and 
iii. Still wine in a glass: 125ml; and 

b. Customers are made aware of the availability of these 
measures. 

 
6.8 Throughout the 28 day consultation period for this variation application, 

a number of amendments were made and conditions added/removed to 

Page 5



the application following discussions with Lancashire Constabulary. As a 
result of these agreements, no objections were received from any of the 
Responsible Authorities. 
 
A copy of the Police mediation agreement is attached at Appendix 4(b). 
 

6.9 Does the information submitted include any exempt information? 
 

No 

7.0 List of Appendices: 
 

 

7.1 1. Appendix 4(a) - Application to vary a Premises Licence 
2. Appendix 4(b) - Police mediation agreement 
3. Appendix 4(c) - Public Objection (S Benton ) 
4. Appendix 4(d) - Public Objection (C Leese) 
5. Appendix 4(e) - Public Objection (D Gee) 
6. Appendix 4(f) - Public Objection (D Sarginson) 
7. Appendix 4(g) - Public Objection (K and M Metcalf) 
8. Appendix 4(h) - Public Objection (M Mullineaux) 
9. Appendix 4(i) - Public Objection (M Smith) 
10. Appendix 4(j) - Public Objection (I White - StayBlackpool) 
11. Appendix 4(k) - Public Objection (W Furber, L Butler  ) 
 

 

8.0 
 
8.1 

Financial considerations: 
 
None. 
 

9.0 Legal considerations: 
 

9.1 
 

Please see local and national policy in the background information. 
 

10.0 Risk Management considerations: 
 

10.1 
 

None. 
 

11.0 Equalities considerations: 
 

11.1 
 

None. 
 

12.0 Sustainability, Climate Change and Environmental Considerations:  
 

12.1 None. 
 
 
 

Page 6



13.0 Internal / External Consultation undertaken: 
 
None. 
 

14.0 Background Papers: 
 
None.  

 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 4(a)

Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



R
ES

TA
U
R
A
N
T

TH
EB

A
R
R
O

N
S
H
O

TELB
LA

C
KPO

O
L.C

O
.U

K
T: 0

1
2
5
3
 6

2
3
8
1
1

B
A
R
R
O

N
'S

H
O

TEL

FR
O

N
T ELEV

A
TIO

N
S
ID

E ELEV
A
TIO

N
S
ID

E ELEV
A
TIO

N

U
P

U
P

R
ES

TA
U
R
A
N
TPA
R
KIN

G

LO
B
B
Y

PA
R
TIA

L G
R
O

U
N
D

 FLO
O

R
 PLA

N

K
eystone D

esign
A

ssociates L
td.

1
:5

0
 @

A
1

LA
N
C
S
H
IR

E, FY1
 4

Q
J

A
0
2
2
/0

3
1
/S

/0
1

JG M
R
 S

A
N
C
H
EZ

5
8
-6

0
 H

O
R
N
B
Y R

O
A
D

, B
LA

C
KPO

O
L,

FR
O

N
T TER

R
A
C
E & B

IFO
LD

S

EXIS
TIN

G
 S

U
R
V
EY

0
4
/0

3
/2

2

A022/031/S/01
DO NOT SCALE DIM

ENSIONS FROM
 DRAW

ING
1
.A

LL D
IM

EN
S
IO

N
S
 A

R
E IN

 M
ILLIM

ETER
S
.

2
.D

O
 N

O
T S

C
A
LE FR

O
M

 TH
IS

 D
R
A
W

IN
G

.
3
.TH

IS
 D

R
A
W

IN
G

 IS
 TO

 B
E R

EA
D

 IN
 C

O
N
JU

N
C
TIO

N
 W

ITH
 A

LL O
TH

ER
 R

ELA
TED

D
R
A
W

IN
G

S
 A

N
D
 
D

O
C
U
M

EN
TS

. TH
E 

U
S
ER

 S
H
O

U
LD

 C
O

N
S
U
LT TH

E D
R
A
W

IN
G

IS
S
U
E R

EG
IS

TER
 FO

R
 D

ETA
ILS

.
4
.TH

E C
O

N
TR

A
C
TO

R
 IS

 TO
 C

H
EC

K
 A

N
D

 V
ER

IFY A
LL D

IM
EN

S
IO

N
S
 O

N
 S

ITE PR
IO

R
TO

 C
O

M
M

EN
C
EM

EN
T O

F C
O

N
S
TR

U
C
TIO

N
 W

O
R
KS

.
5
.TH

E 
EN

G
IN

EER
/A

R
C
H
ITEC

T 
S
H
O

U
LD

 
B
E 

C
O

N
TA

C
TED

 
IM

M
ED

IA
TELY 

IF 
TH

E
A
S
S
U
M

PTIO
N
S
 U

S
ED

 IN
 TH

E D
ES

IG
N
 D

IFFER
 TO

 TH
A
T FO

U
N
D

 O
N
 S

ITE.

N
O

TES

TH
IS

 D
R
A
W

IN
G

 & C
O

N
TEN

TS
 A

R
E TH

E PR
O

PER
TY O

F KEYS
TO

N
E D

ES
IG

N
 A

S
S
O

C
LTD

. U
N
A
U
TH

O
R
IS

ED
 R

EPR
O

D
U
C
TIO

N
 O

F TH
E W

H
O

LE O
R
 A

N
Y PA

R
T TH

ER
E O

F
IN

FR
IN

G
ES

 C
O

PYR
IG

H
T A

N
D

 M
A
Y LEA

D
 TO

 PR
O

S
EC

U
TIO

N
 O

R
 C

IV
IL PR

O
C
EED

IN
G

S
.

G
R
EY PA

IN
TED

 B
R
IC

KW
O

R
K

B
O

U
N
D

A
R
Y W

A
LLS

 

B
LA

C
K U

PV
C

 G
U
TTER

IN
G

R
O

O
F C

LA
D

D
IN

G
G

R
EY C

O
N
C

R
ETE TILES

EXTER
N
A
L W

A
LLS

 
W

H
ITE R

EN
D

ER

G
LA

ZIN
G

D
O

O
R
S

B
R
O

W
N
 U

PV
C

B
LA

C
K U

PV
C

R
A
IN

W
A
TER

 G
O

O
D

S
 

FA
S
C

IA
 & EA

V
ES

 B
O

A
R
D

S
 

M
A
TER

IA
L S

PEC
IFIC

A
TIO

N

G
R
EY PA

IN
TED

 S
O

FTW
O

O
D

B
LA

C
K U

PV
C

 D
O

W
N
PIPES

B
R
O

W
N
 PA

IN
TED

 S
O

FTW
O

O
D

Page 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
FY1 3PB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
261 Church Street

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
Blackpool

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
Development House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
Registered Office

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
Amendments

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
Revision

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
Client

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
PROJECT TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
PROJECT ADDRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
Fax. No. 01253 752901

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
Email : Info@keystonedesign.co.uk

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
Scales@A1

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
Checked

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
DRAWING No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
H:\Documents\Drawings\2022\Hornby Road 58-60

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
Tel. No. 01253 649040 

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
Revision

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
DRAWING No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
J

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
N



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Appendix 4(b)

Page 33



Page 34



Appendix 4(c)

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 4(d)

Page 37



Page 38



Appendix 4(e)

Page 39



Page 40



Appendix 4(f)

Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 4(g)

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 4(h)

Page 47



Page 48



Appendix 4(i)

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 4(j)

Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Appendix 4(k)

Page 55



Page 56


	Agenda
	4 APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE - BARRONS HOTEL, 58-60 HORNBY ROAD
	Appendix 4a Barron's Hotel Variation app (redacted)
	Barrons Hotel  - Vary - recd 140222
	Barrons Hotel  - Vary - recd 140222
	Barrons Hotel  - Vary - recd 140222
	Barrons Hotel  - Vary - recd 140222
	Tracking Sheet - LA2003 Premises Licence (Blue)
	Receipt LMLI00000449
	Application
	Page 1
	Page 2 and 3
	4

	LNR
	Plans

	Barrons Hotel - variation to a premise licence

	amendments 1
	amendments 2

	Existing-S01
	Sheets and Views
	S01



	Barrons GF Floor plans

	Appendix 4b Barrons Hotel Police mediation
	Appendix 4c Barrons Hotel objection 1 (S Benton)
	Appendix 4d Barrons Hotel objection 2 (C Leese)
	Appendix 4e Barrons Hotel objection 3 (D Gee)
	Appendix 4f Barrons Hotel objection 4 (D Sarginson)
	Appendix 4g Barrons Hotel objection 5 (K & M Metcalf)
	Appendix 4h Barrons Hotel objection 6 (M Mullineaux)
	Appendix 4i Barrons Hotel objection 7 (Cllr M Smith)
	Appendix 4j Barrons Hotel objection 8 (I White - StayBlackpool)
	Appendix 4k Barrons Hotel objection 9 (W Furber & L Butler)




